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BTANLEY G, WALLULIS
VACATION DESCRIPTION

Commencing at the conter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 10, Township
% North, Rauge 88, E.W,.M.; Thence West along the East~West centeriine of said
Horthwest Quarter, a distance of 647.00 feet to the Northwest corner of the Edge=
Wood Addition and the point of beginning for this description,

Thence East along the said Kast-West centerline, a distance of 14.00 feei;
thance South at right angles 50.00 feet; thence Wast at right angles 3,50 feet to the
Southeast corner of Lot i Block 2 of said Addition; thence North along the East Live
of sald Lot 1, a&mﬁﬁﬁ:&ﬂhﬂhﬂwﬂoﬂa&ummrafwﬁmi; thence
West along the North line of sald Lot 1, a distance of 27,94 feet to the Northwest corner
of said Lot i; Thenve Northeasterly along the Westerly line of sald Block 2, a dis-
tance of 34,70 feet to the point of beginuing.




STANLEY @, WALLULI®

May 28, 1861

¥y, Melvin Gardrer
City Manager

City of Pendleton

Pendleton, Uregon

Deur iel:

Attached with this letter is a copy of the survey I performed for Me, C. Jay Beogoittl,
and & description of o portion of street area that Mr. Brogoitti is reguesting be vacated.
The area shaded on thie map has already been granted a building permit., The croas-
hatched area is necessary for the construction of the proposed Bowling Alley, s you
may see on the map the property immediately North of Edgewood Addition and also
Northerly of 5. W, Byers Avenue are 3-1/2 feet Eaaterly of the projected Waest line
of 5. W. 18th Street as it was platted in Edgewood Addition, So we are merely pro-
posing that this jog in the street be moved Soutberly to permit the vonstruction of said
Bowling Alley.

Sincerely yours,

STANLEY G, WALLULIS
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